

From: Cunningham, James (McCormick)
Sent: Thu, 20 Mar 2025 01:29:32 +0000
To: LaRotonda, Nick (OST); Sizemore, Nathaniel (OST)
Cc: Cameron, Allie (MARAD); Scholtz, McKinley (McCormick); Aument, Ryan (McCormick); Romeo, Anna (McCormick)
Subject: RE: Connecting DOT Team

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Got it, connecting you now. And actually copying our team this time.

From: LaRotonda, Nick (OST) <nicholas.larotonda@dot.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 9:10 PM
To: Cunningham, James (McCormick) <James_Cunningham@mccormick.senate.gov>; Sizemore, Nathaniel (OST) <nathaniel.sizemore@dot.gov>
Cc: Cameron, Allie (MARAD) <allie.cameron@dot.gov>
Subject: Re: Connecting DOT Team

Thank you, that is correct we have not made contact with the shipyard yet. We appreciate your help in getting in contact with them to discuss logistics.

From: Cunningham, James (McCormick) <James_Cunningham@mccormick.senate.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 8:58:09 PM
To: LaRotonda, Nick (OST) <nicholas.larotonda@dot.gov>; Sizemore, Nathaniel (OST) <nathaniel.sizemore@dot.gov>
Cc: Cameron, Allie (MARAD) <allie.cameron@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Connecting DOT Team

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks, Nate.

Nick, good to meet you as well. Copying our scheduler McKinley to handle logistics.

I'll connect y'all with the shipyard in a minute. I'm correct that you haven't talked with them about this yet, right?

James

From: LaRotonda, Nick (OST) <nicholas.larotonda@dot.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 8:41 PM
To: Sizemore, Nathaniel (OST) <nathaniel.sizemore@dot.gov>; Cunningham, James (McCormick) <James_Cunningham@mccormick.senate.gov>
Cc: Cameron, Allie (MARAD) <allie.cameron@dot.gov>
Subject: Re: Connecting DOT Team

Thank you for the introduction Nate. James, look forward to working with you on the upcoming visit in Philadelphia.

Thank you,

Nick LaRotonda

From: Sizemore, Nathaniel (OST) <nathaniel.sizemore@dot.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 8:14 PM
To: James_Cunningham@mccormick.senate.gov <james_cunningham@mccormick.senate.gov>
Cc: LaRotonda, Nick (OST) <nicholas.larotonda@dot.gov>; Cameron, Allie (MARAD) <allie.cameron@dot.gov>
Subject: Connecting DOT Team

James – thanks again for chatting today. Cced here is Nick on our team who helps run advance for the Secretary. I’ve also include Allie from MARAD – I know the MARAD team has worked with Hanwha previously.

If you don’t mind looping us in with the shipyard folks that would be great!

Nate Sizemore
Press Secretary
Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Department of Transportation
E-mail – nathaniel.sizemore@dot.gov
Cell – (b)(6)

